
 
 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH  
 

PUNE 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0321-14  
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION- PROCUREMENT OF MULTIMODE MICROPLATE READER WITH 
ANALYSIS SOFTWARE 
 
Refer our Press Tender Notice No.IISER/S&P/05/14 dated 8.7.2014 for procurement of  Multimode 
Microplate Reader With Analysis Software.Tender Reference Number – IISER-PUR-0321-14. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on July 16th , 2014 at 10.30 AM and minutes of meeting is as under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective 
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project and thereafter requested Assistant 
Registrar (S&P) to brief the vendors on the salient features of the commercial terms and the 
indenting Officer to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and replied 
thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the 
corrections / additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be 
hosted on the website of IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance 
of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the 
Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac .in will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
            Sd/- 
16.7.2014                          Assistant Registrar (S&P)  



 

         

                                                                                                                                                                   ANNEXURE -II 

                                                                 IISER PUNE                                                                                                                          
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT MULTIMODE MICROPLATE READER WITH ANALYSIS 
SOFTWARE 

 
 

TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 
 

TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0321-14                 DATE : 16.7.14 
 

S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1. Whether separate cuvette port option is a 
must? 

Yes, provision for cuvette based reading is absolutely must because the 
same instrument can be used for measuring absorbance or fluorescence of 
chemical compounds in organic solvents. It gives greater flexibility in 
handling chemistry and biology work 

2. Whether fluorescence polarization capability is 
a must? 

Fluorescence polarization assay is one of the experimental techniques that 
my lab would use routinely? Therefore, it is very important that microplate 
reader has that capability 

3. Regarding capability to accommodate 12 × 75 
mm test tubes? 

System should have this feature, because it gives extra flexibility for the 
end user 

4. Is monochromator based detection system is a 
must or filter based detection okay? 

Monochromator based detection is very essential because most of the 
times, we will be making new flurophores where we may not know 
absorbance max and fluorescence max. Spectral scanning mode available 



in monochromator based system will be used to find Abs max and 
fluorescence max. we can’t do this with filter based system 

5. Option for selection of band width is a must? For a weakly fluorescent compounds, we might have to increase the 
bandwidth of emission filter in order to get good signal, therefore system 
with variable band width is preferred 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
         

                                                                                                                                                                   ANNEXURE -III 

                                                                 IISER PUNE                                                                                                                          
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT MULTIMODE MICROPLATE READER WITH ANALYSIS 
SOFTWARE 

 
COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 

 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0321-14                  DATE : 16.7.14 
 

 
 
S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

   

  ---------------------NIL-----------  ---------------------NIL---------------- 

   

   

   

 
 
 

                                                                                                                                    


